



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

FAX. 868-8159

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

July 30, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #41 of June 11, 1990 regarding the MBTA turn-around area on Rindge Avenue, Chief of Police Anthony Paolillo reports the following:

The Police Department is working with the Traffic Department regarding the posting of new signs at the culdesac. The Police have been instructed to enforce the all-night commercial parking regulations on City property between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 5:00 a.m.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 9

723

Awaiting Report Item # 41, regarding
the MBTA turn-around area on Rindge
Avenue.

In City Council,

July 30, 1990

Placed on file